
From: 	 @ijis.org> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, July 09, 2009 7:30 PM 
To: 	 O'Reilly, Thomas; Lewis, David;M@Tetrusconsulting.com 
Cc: 	 @tetruscorp.com; 	@nukore.com; 	@iir.com ©aol.corn 
Subject: 	 Seattle Status 

I received word today that it will be a least 2 weeks before the server room at the Washington Fusion center will be 
complete and the Fiber network finished. Even then however, power and permanent internet services may not be 
available. A temporary Internet service and (extension cord) power will be available. 

I don't think it makes any sense to go out before the network is running to install our applications. I would rather keep the 
equipment safe and secure than expose the servers to potential dust or inadvertent damage. We can live with the 
temporary Internet service and power situation but need the network operational. 
Recommend we put Washington on hold and focus on finishing LAPD, FAMS, Boston, SVT 2.0 and eGuardian. 

I have ordered the Arizona hardware and we may be able to "double up" AZ and WA installs to catch up sort of speak. 
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